

Patrick McElroy
4 Keston Court Tingalpa Brisbane
QLD
DOB: 31st July 2003
0487 433 846 & E-mail: mcelroypatrick003@gmail.com

OBJECTIVE

I am a responsible and highly motivated employee that has developed strong customer service/communication skills and obtained experience working in a team environment. I currently play an important role as a head coach/Supervisor at The Jungle Adventure Play. I believe I have a good work ethic and would be very punctual, this would ensure I completed all the tasks assigned in the set timeframes and guarantee I arrive for work on time for my allocated shifts.

WORK EXPERIENCE

IGA Belmont - September 2019 – June 2021

- Maintaining high levels of customer service
- Meeting cash handling guidelines
- Meeting and maintaining health and safety standards
- Meeting and maintaining visual merchandising standards pursuant to IGA policy and procedure
- Appropriate distribution of cigarettes and tobacco following health and safety regulations
- Evening shifts commencing at 5:15 pm-9 pm, duties included; filling cold and warm drinks, organising and filling milk, cleaning the kitchen, emptying bins, sweeping, mopping and then locking up the store as it closes.

Clem Jones Primary Swim Teacher – December 2021 – May 2022

- Teaching children how to swim for school swimming and after-school swimming
- Qualified Lifeguard with ASCTA
- Qualified Swim Australia teacher ASCTA
- Meeting and maintaining health and safety standards

OSHC St John Vianney's Primary School – April 2023 – Current

- Provide nurturing care to the young learners.
- Establish a secure and welcoming environment for all.
- Design engaging recreational and educational activities tailored to each child.
- Cultivate cohesive teamwork among colleagues to enhance effectiveness.
- Participate in stimulating excursions during vacation care.
- Engagement with clients, i.e. Parents of Children
- Complete Risk Assessments

Jungle Adventure Play – December 2020 - Current

- Covid Training (Online self-paced training, Australian Government Department of Health)
- ImAlert Food Safety (Online self-paced training)
- Obtained my Blue Card
- Obtained my First aid and CPR certificate
- Appropriate training to customers how to safely instruct customers how to use the following; Jungle Canopy (high ropes course), Jungle Climb (rock-climbing), Jungle Time (playground), Junior Parkour (junior warrior course), Jungle Jump (teaching how to jump safely), The Hawk (The longest electric flying fox in the Southern Hemisphere) and Gorilla Warrior (ninja warrior course)
- Multitasking, food running from the kitchen, looking after the staff on the playground as a Supervisor and help with café jobs
- Administrative tasks including safety checklists, program development and management
- Complete Incident Reports

EDUCATION

- Graduated Year 12, 2021 from Iona College
- Currently studying Industrial Design part-time at QUT Kelvin Grove

Referees

Ethan Neil | IT Manager | The Jungle Adventure Play

0432 250 546 | ethanneal224@gmail.com

Brooke | Manager | The Jungle Adventure Play

0434 941 940 | brookewoolmer@yahoo.com.au

Byran Coles | Manager | The Jungle Adventure Play

0491 153 754 | Byrancoles@outlook.com